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Amendment #1 is issued to answer a potential bidders questions.

Question #1:

HX-440

The temperatures and heat load do not correspond to the flows provided, which means that the data is not
in thermal balance. What is the correct data?

Answer #1:

The requirement states that the contractor must perform a full heat exchanger design calculation
for each unit in order to verify the dimensions, flow rates and temperatures for ALL four heat
exchangers. Deviations from CanmetENERGY’s calculations will be reviewed at the time of the
bid submissions and considered for suitability. The tube side data must be fixed, adjustments may
be made to shell side exit temperature or flow rate if needed to ensure thermal balance.

Question #2:

HX-440

The temperatures are heavily crossing, meaning the hot side outlet temperature is lower than the
cold side outlet temperature. This is not achievable by a shell and tube of BEM design (Shell and
Straight tube as per sketch provided) configuration and much less with the surface area provided.
Such crossing temperatures are only possible with a plate type, unless the data changes as per
question 1.

Answer #2:

The heat exchangers may be run counter-current to avoid temperature crossing, otherwise refer to
answer number 1.
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Question #3:

HX-440

The environment is stated to be up to a low end temperature of -30C. There are also heat losses
at this differential temperature. Does the unit need to be rated for -30C or will it be insulated? If it
is not insulated, are heat losses accounted for? If is not insulated and needs to be rated for -30
deg.C, the construction will have be all Stainless, so the specified carbon steel shell will not be
possible as it will become too brittle at these temperatures.

Answer #3:

The outdoor ambient temperature is not relevant as the heat exchangers will be installed indoors.
For all practical purposes assume 0° C is the minimum temperature (as stated in items 1 and 3 of
Annex A). Heat loss is considered to be negligible, if the contractor discovers that heat loss is a
significant factor through their heat exchanger design calculations, a recommendation will made
by the contractor for a thickness and type of insulation to be used, which CanmetENERGY will
supply after delivery.

Question #4:

HX-3101, 3201 & 4301:

Does it have to be Shell and Helical Coil design or can a Shell and U-tube design be offered? The
conditions seem very adequate for a shell and u-tube Tema type BEU configuration?

Answer #4:

Helical coil exchangers are preferred, contractors may suggest other orientations which will be
reviewed  at the time of bid submissions. The Technical Authority may reject any orientation that
he deems unsuitable for installation on a basis of size, pipe routing, and/or heat exchanger
configuration. Alternate types of heat exchangers will need to be similar in size and vertically
oriented in order to be considered as valid substitutions.

All other terms and conditions remain the same.
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